

BIO-DATA

DR K.N.DINESH
07587332710, 08839110217
dinesh_kumar2058@yahoo.com

Personal Profile:

Dr.K.N.Dinesh held the position of Head of the Department of Sociology in the Kalyan Post-graduate College, Bhilai Nagar. He has been teaching Sociology in both undergraduate and postgraduate levels since 2008. He is a recognized guide of Pt.Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur and Hemchand Yadav University, Durg. Under his guidance three scholars were awarded Ph.D., one scholars have submitted their thesis and two scholars have been doing research under his guidance. He completed a UGC sponsored Minor Research Project (2013-14). He published a book entitled “A Study of Formal and Informal Structure of Medium Scale Industries at Bhilai” from the Northern Book Centre, New Delhi. The ICSSR was sanctioned Published Grant for the publishing of this book. More than 30 research papers have been published in reputed journals and attended more than 50 national seminars/workshops/conferences.

Education

2000 Ph.D. in Sociology

The Department of Sociology
Pt.Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur
Title: “Formal and Informal Structure of Medium Scale Industries”

1992 M.Phil in Sociology

The Department of Sociology
Pt.Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur
Thesis title: “Folklore of the Migrant Keralite ”

1991 M.A. in Sociology

The Department of Sociology
The Department of Sociology
Pt.Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur

Professional Appointments

Head and Assistant Professor of Sociology

Kalyan Post-graduate College, Bhilai Nagar, Durg From 2008 to till-date.

Teaching undergraduate and postgraduate courses of Sociology mainly focused on research methods, criminology, Indian rural society, industry and society, classical sociological theories. Engaged in supervising students of Post-graduate students for making research dissertations and project work.

Visiting Faculty in Sociology

College of Physiotherapy, 2002–2008

Taught undergraduate courses of Sociology, mainly focused on Medical Sociology

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT

Ph.D. GUIDENCE: Recognized guide of Pt.Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur and Hemchand Yadav University, Durg. The particular is given below:

Sr. No.	Name of the student	Awarded/Registration No. and date	Remarks
1	Hari Prakash	Conf/Ph.D./2020/3411 11/12/2020	AWARDED
2	Dharmendra Kannoje	4655/Acad./Ph.D./2017 9.8.2017	SUBMITTED
3.	Parmeshwari	4818/Acad./Ph.D./2017 4-7-2017	AWARDED
4.	Manju Sen	6958/Acad./Ph.D./2018 20-8-2018	AWARDED
5.	Sudha Yadav	382/DSW/Ph.D./2021 28-6-2021	REGISTERED
6.	Ankita	1175/DSW/Ph.D./2022 31.12.2022	REGISTERED

RESEARCH PROJECT:

1. Completed **UGC sponsored Minor Research Project** entitled "Bottleneck in Bureaucratic Structure of the State University of Chhattisgarh (UGC order No. MH-202/202065/xii/12-13/CRO dated 31.3.2013).
2. The Government of Chhattisgarh has appointed as a Chairman in the Project for the Evaluation of the Social Combat Management Programme in 2018.

3. Engaged as Research Assistant in the Research Project "Formal and Informal Education in Chhattisgarh" sponsored by the Department of Human Resource Development, New Delhi from the year 1995 to 1999.
4. Guided to more than 25 students of Master of Arts (Sociology) for their research projects during the year 2008 to 2021.

RESEARCH PAPER PUBLICATION

- (1) Book : "Formal and Informal Structure of Medium Scale Industries", Northern Book Centre, New Delhi (ICSSR was sanctioned Publication Grant for the publishing of this book)
- (2) Research Papers: More than 30 research papers published in national/peer-reviewed journals.
- (3) Seminar/Workshop/Conference: More than 50 attended.